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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 5:24 PM

Subject: Check MV - SGT2721B (doa: 21/01/2019)
Attachments: COE PARF.pdf

Hi,

Please help to check MV.

Thank you!

H)

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @

AMember of JRTANE INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner IDVType:V

) WSingraporAe NRIC N

Dep 132904y
o g/lwdw

MV

Owner ID - 9183D
Vehicle Details -
Vehicle No.: SGTi721B
\}ehicle to bgVExporrted: No .
lnteﬁded Déregistraﬁdﬁ Date: 22 Jan 2019 '
Vehicle Make: B.MW. ]
Vehicle Model: 3201 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID NAV
Primary tp!dur:‘ Bféwnﬂ -
Mahufactdring Year: 2012
Engine No.: A1610180N20B20B
Chaséis No.: WBA3812680F364445
Maximum Power Output: 135.0 kW (181 bhp)
' Open Market Value: $39,547.00

) Origingl Registration Date: 1§'Ma’y 2012
First Registration Date: 16 May 2012
Transfer Count: o
Actual ARF Paid: $39,547.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: B Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 May 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $25,705.00
Intended COE Rebate Details , o
COE ExpiryDate: ‘ 15 May 2022
COE Category: B- Car‘(léoléf: & aboVe)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $91,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $30,144.00

 Total Rebate Amount: ) $55,849.00

The information cdntéine&whé'rAein is correc-f asat 2leJanr2‘01‘9 : '
OK

bl — (aok

3(’([9
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AGEARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

insuranc

d 4
= 100% deposit refund for unapproved Joan
Monghly $°

y {
GV Credit Pte Ltd

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling | c‘,ll!.%. YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LT
.
| Browse by Category v [ sort by Date Posted ¥ 11100 resutts/page v |
17 vehicles [BMw 3201 | N
Mot . Price . Depreciation =~ req . EngcCap Mileage _ Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 320i Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
BMW 3 Series 320i Luxury $65,800 $13,430 fyr 27-Jul-2012 1,997 cc 74,000 km Luxury Available

Excellent Condition Premium BMW Luxury Edition With Low Mileage. Family Second Car And Always Parked Under Shelter, Accident Free And Just
Completed Full Service (Engine And Transmission). 4 Driving M...

DIRECT 1IWHER

Posted: 21-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 320i, 2012 bmw 3205, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i $69,800 $13,500 /fyr 30-Nov-2012 1,997 cc 113,939 km Luxury Available

New Arrivall (1st Qwner Unitt) Cheapest F30 In Town! New Facelift! Nice Sparkling Brown! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Look Like New!
Powerful & Responsive BMW TwinPower 2L Turbocharged Eng...

Posted: 19-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 320}, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 3201, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i $70,800 $14,400 /yr 28-Sep-2012 1,997 cc 90,000 km Luxury Available

Weekly Maintenance With Spray Wax And Sonax Product. Pristine Interior. PML Unit And Regular Servicing. No Agents Please.

DIRERT

TWHER

Posted: 16-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 3204, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i $64,800 $13,290 /yr 26-Jun-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury Available

Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Flexible Loan Up To 90%! PML Unit. Call Our Friendly Sales Consuttant Now For Viewing And Test Drive. All Trade
In Welcome

Posted: 09-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 3204, 2012 brow 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW Group electrified sales up 38.4%
The BMW Group sold more than 140,000 electrified vehicles in 2018, thereby confirming its leading role in the field of electromobility.
Read this article

BMW 3 Series 320i M-Sport $65,800 $13,970 /yr 24-May-2012 1,997 cc 180,000 km Luxury Available

F30 Model, Wear And Tear Done. New Tyre, Rear Suspension, Gasket Leakage Replaced With New Radiator Hose, Consignment Unit, Book A
Appointment To View The Car Now!

Car Search
= Posted: 04-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 320i, 2012 braw 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Coupe $65,800 $13,520 fyr 22-May-2012 1,995 cc 51,000 km Sports Available
Sunroof

Free First Installment! Free First Year Insurance! Now Scrap $65k! Hurry Minimum Loss! Guaranteed Buy Back! November Special Offer With The
Finance With Guaranteed 100% Loan Approval, Free 3 Year Insu...

Posted: 31-Dec-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 320i, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 3201, bmw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Sport $67,800  $13,980 /yr 12-Jul-2012 1,997 cc 75,000 km Luxury Available
Graded B by ST@

CNY Offer! High Paper Value! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Wear And Tear Done Up! Flexible Loan Up To 90%! Fully Agent (PML) Unit. Free 1
Year Extended Premium Warranty Plus Servicing For Peace O...

et 40 3

sted: 16-Dec-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 3204, 2012 bmw 320, BMW 320i, bmw 320§, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MMO=320i&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=BMW 1/3



